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.Ryan; Robin

From: Kostelic, Jeff

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 9:41 AM
To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: RE: Two really quick questions
Robin,

Since LRB 1446 was introduced as AA1 to ASA1 it will be necessary to draft a new amendment to ASA1 to reflect the
changes noted below, correct? If so, could you please draft that amendment?

Rep. Richards wanted to move forward on Wednesday with AA1 but decided to pull back at the last minute.
Please let me know if this is a problem or if you need additional information.

Thanks.

Jeff

From: Ryan, Robin

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 2:49 PM

To: Kostelic, Jeff -
Subject: RE: Two really quick questions

1. Should change "and" to "or"
2. Should specify that the information has already been released to the public.

Assuming you want to redraft, when do you need it, and should 1146 still be an amendment to the LRB number of the sub
or will you soon have the sub introduced?

robin

From: Kostelic, Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 2:45 PM
To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: Two really quick questions

Robin,

Thank you for drafting 1446. Two questions have come up. First, on page 1, line 4 it states “....health care providers and
hospitals....”. Should that be changed to “or” because it is possible that there are health care information organizations
that only collect information from providers, but not hospitals or just from hospitals and not providers? Or can “and” be
interpreted as “or” in some circumstances?

We wanted this amendment to only require the release of information that has previously been made publically available.
Is that the way its written or do we need to add the words “publically” before “reported” on page 3, line 5 (and other areas
where appropriate), or does “reported” imply that it has been made public? We don’t want to compel hospitals and
providers to release information that was collected for their own internal quality control purposes and “reported” back to
only the hospital or provider.

Please let me know what you think of these possible changes.
Thank you.
Jeff
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 614

February 2, 2010 - Offered by Representative RICHARDS.

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

o

2 1. Page 4, line 6: after that line insert:
3 “(br) “Health care information organjZation” means an organization that
4 gathers data from health care providers hospitals regarding utilization and

5 quality of health care services and that produces reports on the comparative quality

: /6 _ of health care services provided by health care providers or hospitals.”.\/
j’ \/%! P '
= é i ‘ 2. Page 5, line 24: after that line insert:

-

e

8 “(am) A health care provider that submits data to a health care information

\ \ v 9 organization shall, when it makes a disclosure to a consumer under par. (a), provide
o T J

R 10 mnfomaﬁon reported by the health care information organization

11 regarding the quality of health care services provided by the health care provider

12 compared to the quality of health care services provided by other health care
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1 providers that is relevant to the health care service, diagnostic test, or procedure

2 specified by the consumer under par. (a). If the health care provider submits data ; 's'fl/
3 to more than one health care information organization and more than one of the f’ L] 3‘};;
4 health care information organizations reports to the health care provider /(/V;ﬂ

5 comparative quality {aformafio} % that is relevant to the health care service,

6 diagnostic test, or procedure, the health care provider is required under this

ot i 1 b s 7 A

paragraph to provide the consumer information reported by only one of the health

_ care information organizations.”. :
(Wé el 3. Page 6, line 8: after that line insert:

10 “(bm) A health care provider that submits data to a health care information
11 organization shall include with the document required under par. (b) any

12 ) information‘/reported by the health care information organization regarding the
13 quality of health care services provided by the health care provider compared to the
14 quality of health care services provided by other health care providers that is
15 relevant to a presenting condition for which the provider is required to list charge
16 information under par. (b). If the health care provider submits data to more than one
17 health care information organization and more than one of/gt{g health care
18 information organizations reports to the health care providelx‘{ompé;i'ative quality
19 @ that is relevant to a presenting condition, the health c’;\re provider is
20 required under this paragraph to 1n,eiud; ,mformatlon\{'eported by only one of the
21 health care information orgamza’tlons for'::he presenting condlf,ion

/
22 4. Page 6, line 11: aft;x‘ fpar (b)” insert “and the mform‘atlon described under
23 par. (bm)”. v /’j /
y y Y

‘(U\b \ f‘/ . Llie filb“” ne
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9. Page 6, line 22: after “(b)” insert “and, if applicable, the information

described under par. (bm),”. B
") lie
6. Page 7, line 15: after that line insert: 5]

“(am) A hospital that submits data to a health care information organization
shall include with the document required under par. (a) anylinformation reported by
the health care information organization regarding the quality of health /;:are
services provided by the hospital compared to the quality of health care services
provided by other hospitéls that is relevant to a diagnosis related group or outpatient
surgical procedure for which the hospital is required to list charge information under
par. (a). If a hospital submits data to more than one health care information

organization and more than one of the health care information organizations reports
e PR
to the hosgi‘f:al(}comparative quality - that is relevant to a diagnosis
S
related group or outpatient surgical procedure, the hospital is required under this

7 /\
paragra;fil to includ¢ in.fbrmation{'eported by only one of the health care information

/. LY . . .
organiza({tlons for the dlag*{losm related group or outpatient surgical procedure.”.

\
7./ Page 7, line 17: after “par. (a)” insert “and the information described under
\
par. (am)”. \\
\
8.@ Page 7, line 24: after afpar. (a)” insert “and, if applicable, the information
‘ \

N,

N

i
describéd under par. (am),”.

%
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Ins 1-6:

J
1. Page 5, line 2: after that line insert:
v
“(g) “Public information” means information that any person may access from
a health care information organization:/regardless of whether the organization

charges a fee for the information.”.




Ryan, Robin

From: Kostelic, Jeff

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 10:46 AM
To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: Additional information for amendment
Robin,

Jon would like to add some language to the amendment you are drafting that would allow a
provider to comply with the quality disclosure provision by providing a web site link rather
than a comprehensive print out of the quality measures. Dick Sweet identified the changes he
thinks would be necessary to make this modification. Please let me know if you need
additional information. Here is what Dick wrote:

If Jon is amenable to doing that, he could add something like the following language on pagéw ”
3, line 10 of the am. to the sub., just before the period--" or a link to the health care /
information organization's Web site that contains this comparative quality information". The |
second sentence could be amended to add ", or a Web site link for," on page 3, line 14 after
"by". On lines 16 and 18, "or Web site link" could be added after "information". j\

Thank you and sorry for the late notice.

Jeff /
266-0650
/Zaf“f’
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT , MK

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 614

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 4, line 6: after that line insert:

“(br) “Health care information organization” means an organization that
gathers data from health care providers or hospitals regarding utilization and
quality of health care services and that produces reports on the comparative quality

of health care services provided by health care providers or hospitals.”.

2. Page 5, line 2: after that line insert:

“(g) “Public information” means information that any person may access from
a health care information organization, regardless of whether the organization

charges a fee for the information.”.

3. Page 5, line 24: after that line insert:
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“(am) A health care provider that submits/data
/

organization shall, when it makes a disclosure ﬁo a consumer under par. (a), @ to

the consumer any public information reported by the health care information

organization regarding the quality of health dare services provided by the health care
provider compared to the quality of health care services provided by other health care
providers that is relevant to the health care service, diagnostic test, or procedure
specified by the consumer under par. (a). ‘\If the health care provider submits data
to more than one health care information organization and more than one of the
health care information organizations reports to the health care provider public

information on comparative quality that is relevant to the health care service,

diagnostic test, or procedure, the health care provider is required under this

wgé;ggraph to ;@é the consumer public information reported by only one of the
A

. J
. Oy (a[a/(;

health care information organizations.”.

4. Page 6, line 8: after that line insert:

“(bm) A health care provider-thiat submits data to a health care information

organization shall

ith the document required under par. (b) any public

information reported by the health care information organization regarding the |

quality of health care services provided by the health care provider compared to the
quality of health care services provided by other health care providers that is

relevan resenting condition for which the provider is required to list charge

nformation under par. (b).\If the health care provider submits data to more than one
health care information organization and more than one of the health care
information organizations reports to the health care provider public information on

comparative quality that is relevant to a presenting condition, the health care

a health care information
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provider is required under this paragraph to @ public information reported by

only one of the health care information organizations for the presenting condition.”.J
5. Page 6, line 11: after “par. (b)” insert “and the information described under
par. (bm)”.
6. Page 6, line 22: after “(b)” insert “and, if applicable, the information

described under par. (bm),”.

7. Page 7, line 15: after that line insert: *‘”

“(am) A hospital that submlts_da:t'a'tﬁ"?{'ﬁ’;hh care information organization

shall § th the document required under par. (a) any public information

reported by the health care information organization regarding the quality of health
care services provided by the hospital compared to the quality of health care services
provided by other hospitals that is relevant to a diagnosis related group or outpatient
surgical procedure for which the hospital is required to list charge information under
.\ If a hospital submits data to more than one health care information
organization and more than one of the health care information organizations reports
to the hospital public information on comparative quality that is relevant to a
diagnosis related group or outpatient surgical procedure, the hospital is required
under this paragraph toincludgpublic information reported by only one of the health
care information organizations for thie diagnosis related group or outpatient surgical

procedure.”.

8. Page 7, line 17: after “par. (a)” insert “and the information described under

,ﬂ'g ko b’
ke

par. (am)”.
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9. Page 7, line 24: after “par. (a)” insert “and, if applicable, the information
described under par. (am),”.

(END)
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Ins 2-7: A health care providerjmay make the information available to the
consumer by providing the consumer a paper copy of the information or by providing

the consumer the address of an Internet site where the information is posted.

Ins 2-21: A health care provider‘/may make the information available by
v
attaching it to the document or by including the address of an Internet site where the

information is posted with the document.J

Ins 3-14: A hospital gnay make the information available by attaching it to the
Y
document or by including the address of an Internet site where the information is

posted with the document




